


this stage set out in full the other conditions because only the CEMP (secured by
Condition 17) is required as mitigation for the DCO and assumed to be in place in
the ES.  The reason for the reference to the other conditions is to ensure
consistency of construction and operation of the extended generating station as a
whole, not because these conditions provide for mitigation also relevant to the
authorised development, and so it is considered the inclusion of these conditions in
full is not proportionate and may cause confusion.  The Applicant does however
recognise this is primarily a point of presentation, and so would of course be happy
to consider alternative drafting approaches if that would assist the Examining
Authority during the Examination process.

c. The Applicant has not at this stage amended the wording in Requirement 4 to apply
to all conditions referred to, rather than only Condition 17 of the TCPA permission,
which secures the CEMP.  The reason is, as noted above, that none of these other
conditions, or documents and plans approved pursuant to them, are mitigation
assumed to be in place in the ES and as such revisions to them would not alter or
affect in any way the assessments in the ES, so such wording is considered
unnecessary.

 
3. Arbitration:

a. The Applicant has actioned the Inspectorate’s advice in respect of the arbitration
mechanism by amending the arbitration provisions in the draft DCO, replacing the
original drafting with a simpler version.

 
4. Requirement 7:

a. The Applicant has also actioned the Inspectorate’s comment in Box 30 of the s55
Checklist that ‘ongoing’ should be replaced with ‘operating’.

 
The Applicant has also made corresponding updates to the Explanatory Memorandum.
 
In relation to the other actions identified in the s55 checklist:
 

1. The Applicant will service notice pursuant to s56 on the additional bodies identified in Box
6.

 
2. The Applicant has updated the Consultation Report (Document Ref. 5.1) to include

Appendix 11.1 and the referencing to the appendices within the text of the Consultation
Report has been updated accordingly.

                                         
The following updated Application Documents are provided and can be downloaded via the link
to a secure file share site below:
 

1. Document Ref. 1.2 – Application Guide – Rev. 2.0.
 

2. Document Ref. 2.1 – Draft DCO – Rev. 2.0 clean and tracked versions.  The clean version
of the draft DCO has been validated and the validation documentation is attached to this
email.

 
3. Document Ref. 2.2 – Explanatory Memorandum – Rev. 2.0 clean and tracked versions.



 
4. Document Ref. 5.1 – Consultation Report, now including Appendix 11.1 – Rev. 2.0 clean

and track versions.  The tracked version of the Consultation Report has been provided for
reference only as the changes that have been made are minor and it does not therefore
include the appendices (those are included with the clean version).

 

 
The Applicant has made reference to the updated draft DCO in the s56 notification letters and
newspaper notices and the updated draft DCO will also be available on the project website.
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and the updated Application
Documents.  
 
Yours sincerely
 
Geoff Bullock
Geoff Bullock
BA (Hons) BPl. MRTPI
Partner - Head of Planning, Energy & Infrastructure
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